CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960



June 2016 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In May 2016, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **8 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month.

If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, double click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Bednest Recalls Bedside Infant Sleepers Due to Fall Hazard (16-743)
- Twin Go Recalls Baby Carriers Due to Fall Hazard (16-157)
- Hobby Lobby Recalls Infant Pacifier Holders Due to Choking Hazard (16-160)
- Hobby Lobby Recalls Infant Rattles Due to Choking Hazard (16-161)
- phil&teds Recalls Dash Strollers Due to Risk of Injury (16-163)
- BESTAR Recalls Juvenile Dressers Due to Tip-over Hazard (16-745)
- Box Components Recalls BMX Bicycle Forks Due to Fall Hazard (16-176)
- Tommee Tippee Sippee Spill-Proof Cups Recalled by Mayborn USA Due to Risk of Mold Exposure (<u>16-179</u>)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id =WIDATCP_161

or contact Bobbi Erb at (608) 224-4955 or bobbi.erb@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection Bureau of Consumer Protection 2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708 (800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#16-743) Bednest Ltd., of the United Kingdom, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 500 Bednest bedside infant sleepers manufactured after July 2014. The date of manufacture is stamped underneath the base of the bedside sleepers. The Bednest has beech wood ends with white fabric sides over metal frames on a beech wood height-adjustable stand. The bedside sleeper measures about 34 inches long by 18.5 inches wide. There are sewn-in Bednest labels on the fabric side panel and on the upper surface of the mattress. Problem: The bedside sleepers fail to meet mandatory federal requirements for these products, posing a fall hazard to babies. What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bedside sleeper while the sides are in the fully open position. Bednest is providing a free repair kit that will permanently lock the side rail into place. The firm is contacting all known consumers directly. It is estimated that the repair kits will be sent out by June 15, 2016. You can contact Bednest by email at modification@bednest.com or online at www.bednest.com and look for the recall information on the homepage for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/Recall-Alerts/2016/Bednest-Recalls-Bedside-Infant-Sleepers/

Release Number: (#16-157) TwinGo LLC, of Mclean, V.A., announces the recall of about 4,000 The Twin Go Original Carrier. This is an infant carrier designed to carry one or two babies against the caregiver's body at the waist. It is intended for babies that are from 10 to 45 pounds. "Twin Go" is printed on a label located on the front of the carrier and an 11-digit batch number is printed on a label sewn to the waistband. Batch numbers included in this recall: 23014024003, 01515026003, and 21615019001. They were sold in fabric that is black on the outside and blue or orange on the inside. **Problem:** The waist buckle can break, posing a fall hazard to children in the carrier. **What to do:** Consumers should immediately

stop using the infant carrier and contact TwinGo for a free repair kit. A free replacement buckle will be provided with instructions. A repair video is also available at

http://twingocarrier.com/pages/repairkit. You can contact TwinGo toll-free at 888-288-9342 from 9am-5pm EST Monday-Friday, via email at <u>safety@twingocarrier.com</u> or online at <u>www.TwinGoCarrier.com</u> and click on "Product Recall" at the bottom of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Twin-Go-Recalls-Baby-Carriers/

Release Number: (#16-160) Hobby Lobby Stores Inc., of Oklahoma City, O.K., announces the voluntary recalls about 12,900 Little Wishes Summer Plush Pacifier Holder, including the Blue Whale, item number 5202601, and the Pink Octopus, item number 5725213. The pacifier holders are made of a plush fabric, stuffed with fiber, measure approximately 4.5 inches by 2 inches and have a 10-inch ribbon attached to the body. The item number is printed on the top left corner of the product hang tag. "Hobby Lobby 9123069" is printed on the front and back of the sewn-in label. Problem: The fin of the whale and the head of the octopus can detach from the pacifier holder, posing a choking hazard

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled pacifier holders and return them to the nearest Hobby Lobby store for a full refund or store credit. You can contact Hobby Lobby Stores at 800-326-7931from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at <u>www.hobbylobby.com</u> and click on the "Recall" tab at the bottom of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Hobby-Lobby-Recalls-Infant-Pacifier-Holders/

Release Number: (#16-161) Hobby Lobby Stores Inc., of Oklahoma City, O.K. is announcing the voluntary recall of about 14,400 Little Wishes Chenille Stuffed Rattles, including the Pink & Green Fish rattles, item number 5141577, and the Blue & Yellow Fish rattles, item number 5127642. The rattles are made of a soft chenille fabric with a fiber stuffing. They are 8.5 inches by 7 inches and have a hole cut out in the middle. The item number is printed on the top left corner of the product hang tag. Rattles have a sewn-in label with "Reg. No. PA-15130(CN)" and "Hobby Lobby 9123069" printed on the front of the label.

Problem: The rattle seams can separate, exposing the fiber stuffing and bell rattle, posing a choking hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled rattles and return them to the nearest Hobby Lobby store for a full refund or store credit. You can contact Hobby Lobby Stores at 800-326-7931from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.hobbylobby.com and click on the "Recall"

tab at the bottom of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Hobby-Lobby-Recalls-Infant-Rattles/

Release Number: (#16-163) phil&teds, of Fort Collins, C.O., is announcing the voluntary recall of about about 630 dash v5 buggy-style strollers with serial numbers ranging between PTRV 0715/0746 and PTRV 0815/2525. The serial number is printed on the lower left rear cradle, next to the identification label.

Problem: The hinge used to fold the dash v5 stroller can become damaged while opening and closing the stroller, posing a pinch hazard to the consumer.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the dash v5 stroller and contact phil&teds to have the stroller frame replaced free of charge. You can contact phil&teds toll-free at 855-652-9019 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. MT Monday through Friday or online at

www.philandteds.com and click on "Support," then "Upgrades" and "Recalls" for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/philandted s-recalls-dash-strollers/

Release Number: (#16-745) Bestar Inc., of Canada, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 26 Bestar Dream Dressers. The dressers are juvenile five-drawer dressers sold as part of the Juvenil four-piece children's bedroom set. The dressers were sold in the colors brown and white. The dressers are 48 inches high, 30 inches wide and 16 inches deep, and weigh about 108 lbs. They have a melamine resin surface and the drawer handles have a matte chrome finish. The brown dresser is model number 49250-1152 and the white dresser is model number 49250-1117. The model number is on the box and the brochure. Both dressers have UPC number 63753045292 on the box and the brochure.

Problem: The recalled dressers are unstable, posing a serious tip-over and entrapment hazard that can result in death or serious injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled dressers and place the furniture into areas that children cannot access. Contact Bestar for a free repair kit containing two boards that the consumer can attach to the back of the unit, screws, a metal bracket tip-over restraint, a power drill and drill bit, new feet for the dresser, new installation instructions and warning labels. Bestar is offering free in home installation to any consumer who needs help installing the repair kit. If a consumer is unable or unwilling to install the repair kit, Bestar will pick up the dresser and provide a full refund of the purchase price. You can contact Bestar tollfree at 888-823-7827 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, service@bestar.ca or online at www.bestar.ca and click on

"Support/Contact Us" for more information.

9-1°	

http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/Recall-Alerts/2016/BESTAR-Recalls-Juvenile-Dressers/

Release Number: (#16-176) Box Components Inc., of Anaheim, C.A., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 4,100 Box Components' carbon fiber BMX bicycle forks. The forks are black with "BOX" printed in white on the side. The model numbers are printed in white letters on the front face of fork crown. Problem: The steer tube can become loose in the crown of the fork, posing a fall hazard. What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled forks and contact Box Components for a free replacement bicycle fork. You can contact Box Components toll-free at (888) 279-9691 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT

Monday through Friday, or online at www.boxcomponents.com and click on "Recall" for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Box-Components-Recalls-BMX-Bicycle-Forks/

Release Number: (#16-179) Mayborn USA Inc., of Norwood, M.A., announces the voluntary recall of about 3.1 million spill-proof Tommee Tippee Sippee cups all with a removable, onepiece white valve. The five types include: First Sips Transition cup, Trainer Sippee cup, Sippee cup (including Cute Quips), Sportee bottle and Insulated Swiggle/Sippee tumblers. The plastic drinking cups have spill-proof tops, easy-grip sides with detachable handles and were sold in clear with colored lids and a variety of colors and character prints. Some of the cups include short phrases on the front of the cups including: "You Pour I'll Fling," or "Drink Drop Repeat." The cups have a 7 to 10 oz. capacity and were sold for children ages 4 to 12 months.

Problem: Mold can develop on the removable, one-piece, white valve inside the spill-proof Tommee Tippee Sippee cups when it remains wet/moist and is infrequently cleaned. The CPSC advises that mold ingestion poses a risk of gastrointestinal symptoms and infections in consumers with compromised immune systems. What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Sippee cups and contact Mayborn to receive a free replacement cup. You can contact Mayborn online at www.tommeetippee.us and click on the recall

button at the bottom of homepage for more information and/or toll-free at 877-248-6922 anytime during the week and from 8 a.m. to 3 p.m. ET Saturday.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Tommee-Tippee-Sippee-Cups-Recalled-by-Mayborn-USA/